



# THOMAS MARTINEZ

DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

## PROFILE

I am a hard working and driven designer and developer who is experienced in creating, coding, testing, and maintaining projects. I am also skilled in all stages of developing web pages. This consists of working with multiple departments to utilize the value of content, wire frame the page layout, then design and code the mockup. I can provide leadership, graphics, and programming to achieve optimal user friendly websites, applications, and marketing material.

## CONTACT

✉ tcmartinez08@gmail.com

☎ 936-900-9554

🌐 www.tcmartinez.com

📍 The Woodlands  
Texas/USA

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Led the design and development of a million dollar website
- Maintained a GPA of 3.78 throughout college while working full time
- Selected by UH Director of Digital Media as a top candidate for a special program working with Bauer College of Business

**in** [Linkedin.com/in/tcmartinezmedia](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tcmartinezmedia)

**f** [facebook.com/tcmartinezmedia](https://www.facebook.com/tcmartinezmedia)

## EXPERIENCE

**04/2016 - Present**  
Digital Texas

### IT Project Coordinator

- Communicate project status adequately to all upper management
- Use a kanban board in Jira to monitor and coordinate all tasks
- Work with team members on deciding the best course of action with development and design for projects

**05/2015 - Present**  
Digital Texas

### Front End Developer

- Develop a functional and appealing responsive web site using Bootstrap
- Deliver website maintenance and enhancements given by supervisors
- Create quality mock-ups with Adobe and Sketch

**07/2014 - 04/2015**  
Digital Texas

### Web Developer Intern

- Assisted with website maintenance such as bugs and broken code
- Developed pages using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Reported to upper management with programming solutions and completed task

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science | Digital Media | 2015 - 2018**

University of Houston, Houston, TX

**Associate of Arts | General Studies | 2010 - 2012**

Lone Star College, The Woodlands, TX

## SKILLS

HTML		Photoshop	
CSS		Illustrator	
JavaScript		InDesign	
Bootstrap		Jira	
Sketch		Invision	